From: Steve Olson

To: Ashley Macdonald
Cc: Steve Olson; City Council; Lisa Rye; Lindsay Cochran; Vince Junglas; Chris Say; gfrahm@thegroup.com;

kschuett7750@gmail.com; otoll@icloud.com; sitruc4@gmail.com; deweyg411@gmail.com;
blong@thegroupinc.com; dherreralaw@gmail.com; Temp CCMAIL

Subject: Re: Financial Disclosure Statements Due June 1
Date: Tuesday, May 27, 2025 5:13:47 PM
Ashley,

No changes are necessary.

Steven D. Olson

Councilor, Ward Il

970-962-2195
City email:  wardllIB@cityofloveland.org
website: http://www.olsonforcouncil.com/about_steve

FB: https://www.facebook.com/olsonforcouncil/

Emails to or from City Council are subject to public disclosure under the Colorado Open Records
Act (CORA), with limited exceptions. All emails addressed to or sent from City Council, including
email addresses, will be visible in an online system in order to promote transparency, except those
considered confidential under CORA. Emails with “#private#” in the subject line will appear in the
online system, but the content and subject line will be restricted from view. However, the City of
Loveland cannot guarantee that an email marked “#private#” will remain private under CORA

On May 23, 2025, at 15:52, Ashley Macdonald
<Ashley.Macdonald@cityofloveland.org> wrote:

Good afternoon

Itis time for annual financial disclosure submissions, which are due by June
1st!

Elected officials and members of the Planning Commission must submit an
annual Financial Disclosure Statement, or a written notice indicating that
there have been no changes to the Disclosure Statement submitted prior to
an election (or appointment). Financial Disclosure Statements are also
required to be filed within 30 days following their election and annually
thereafter before June 1, using forms supplied by the City Clerk’s Office.

The City Clerk’s Office issues written notification regarding the financial
disclosures mandated for the annual filing. Refer to Municipal Code
2.14.010(J). Kindly utilize the attached disclosure form to send your annual

filing directly to clerk@cityofloveland.org.
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Failure to file the Financial Disclosure Statement in a timely manner may
lead to the disqualification of the individual as a candidate for the position
being pursued. See City Charter 17-3(c). Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns regarding this information.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Ashley Macdonald

City Clerk

(970) 962-2322

500 East Third St, Ste. 230

Ashley Macdonald@cityofloveland.org
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<Appendix G Financial Disclosure Form.pdf>
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